APPLICATION: MM 24-0034
ZHM HEARING DATE: June 17,2024

BOCC MEETING DATE: August 13,2024 CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin

This applicationis being Continued by the Applicant as a matter of right to the July 22,2024 Zoning Hearing Master meeting.
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Sign-off:




From: Timoteo, Rosalina

To: Timoteo, Rosalina

Subject: FW: MM 24-0034

Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 3:13:38 PM
Attachments: image004.png

From: Brian Kiraly <brian@serenitycm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Lampkin, Timothy <LampkinT@hcfl.gov>; Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@hcfl.gov>
Cc: Shree Kulkarni <shree.kulkarni@kulkarniproperties.com>; Don Feathers
<don@serenitycm.com>; Elise Batsel <ebatsel@stearnsweaver.com>; Suzanne Walker
<swalker@stearnsweaver.com>; Steven Henry <shenry@lincks.com>

Subject: Request For Continuance MM 24-0034

Tim and Rosa,

We need to request a Continuance for the above-referenced case that was set for ZHM
on 6/17. This Continuance is to extend to the 7/22 ZHM and 9/10 BOCC.

We understand that there is a shortened timeframe to re-notice, which is by 6/10. Please
send the sign re-posting fee and we will get it paid.

I will be on vacation starting tomorrow and will be back in the office on 5/29. If you have
any question in the meanwhile, please contact Don Feathers.

Have an enjoyable Holiday Weekend!!!
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